
                                                    

 
100 RIVEREDGE ROAD TENAFLY, NEW JERSEY 07670 

 
THPC Minutes of March 5, 2009 

 
 Roll Call: 
 

Present: Chairman Bill Saunders, Rita Heller, Don Merino, Karen Neus, Mario Turchi, Dave Wall  
 
Also Present:  Carol Hoernlein (Council Liaison), Kevin Tremble 
 
Chairman Saunders called the meeting to order and recited the Open Public Meetings Act. 
 
Agenda: 
 
1.  SIGNAGE – Mario Turchi 
 
Bill said he’d spoken with Borough Clerk Nancy Hatten.  Mayor & Council are very busy and 
require a formal memo from THPC in order to allot no more than 10 minutes for THPC signage 
presentation.  Nancy told Mario it could be either Tuesday, April 7th or Thursday, April 23rd. 
 
Bill will write formal memo.  Lance Wyman, graphic artist, will be out of the country, but Mario 
does have his curriculum vitae, if needed.  Mario posted “cut out sample” on Serpentine Road 
and showed members photographs of how sign looked.  He also painted some wooden samples 
and shared them with the members.  Favorite color was “Sweet Rosie Brown” – the color of 
Mario’s home. 
 
Mario thought one sign should be ordered first.  Bill said everyone approves of design and color, 
go with it.  Don said all were happy with the size and have been working on project for two 
years. 
 
(At this point in the meeting, Mayor Rustin came in and inquired if Paul Keyes was a Tenafly 
resident.) 
 
Carol asked Mayor why it will take so long to get on Agenda of Mayor & Council.  He asked 
Carol to email him and he’ll ask Nancy himself.  Kevin wondered if sign installation should have 
a ribbon cutting. 
 
Bill thanked Mario for his hard work on this endeavor.  It was noted Mario will give a mini-
presentation to the group next month. 
 
2.  JAMES BLAUVELT DEMOTT MEMORIAL – Dave Wall 
 
Dave explained James Blauvelt DeMott was a Civil War soldier born in Tenafly in 1835 and he 



                                                    

died of typhoid on November 22, 1862 outside of Washington, D.C.  The soldiers were brought 
to the Washington, D.C. area to protect that city, but due to no sanitation, typhoid was 
commonplace.  James joined the New Jersey Volunteers. 
 
He and his wife, Gertrude Westervelt DeMott, were married in Ulster County, N.Y.   Their baby 
was also named Gertrude.  There was a nephew named after James.  This child only lived one 
year.  He is buried with the uncle.  Their family farm was in the Stillman School area of Tenafly. 
James purchased land near Demott Avenue as shown in deeds in Hackensack.  James is 
buried in Dumont. 
 
Dave spoke to man at American Monument on Dean Street.  Cost for the plaque is about 
$1475.  Mayor Rustin believes that the Lions, Rotary and Elks will each donate $500 towards 
cost of the plaque.  Bill asked if the lettering is raised.  A question was raised, what if another 
Civil War veteran is found, what the cost of a larger plaque would be.  Dave added there is only 
so much space on the monument.  Plaque would be 1’ by 2’ wide. 
 
 1st LINE    HONORING 
 2nd LINE  JAMES BLAUVELT DeMOTT 
 3rd LINE  WHO DIED IN THE CIVIL WAR 
 4th LINE       NOVEMBER 22, 1862  
 
Dave felt date was important, that it gives credence to fact Tenafly is older than 1894.  There 
are no military ranks listed on entire monument. 
 
Bill thanked Dave for his work on this endeavor.  Don believes there should be a ceremony.  
The Mayor would like it on Memorial Day.  Dave said the library has a book on people from New 
Jersey who died in the Civil War. 
 
Kevin thought it would be nice to have descendent of Col. Demarest at the ceremony. 
 
MOTION THAT MAYOR & COUNCIL AUTHORIZE THE INSTALLATION OF A PLAQUE 
HONORING JAMES BLAUVELT DeMOTT, WHO DIED IN DEFENSE OF OUR NATION’S 
CAPITAL IN THE CIVIL WAR, ON THE MEMORIAL IN HUYLER PARK AND WHO WAS BORN 
IN TENAFLY IN 1835 AND DIED ON NOVEMBER 22, 1862 MADE BY DAVE WALL; 
SECONDED BY DON MERINO.  So carried. 
 
Dave said in the census of 1850, a black child, last name of Jackson, and an Irish domestic, 
who was 21 years old at the time, were living on family farm as well. 
 

3. 2009 HPC BUDGET  
 
Bill asked why the budget carries three zeros.  Don said money has been the same for last 4-5 
years.  Bill is hoping for same budget figures.  Carol said budget meeting is before regular 
meeting at 6 P.M. on Tuesday, March 10th. 
 

4. RECOMMENDATIONS FOR NEW HPC MEMBER 
 
Paul Stefanowicz and Elizabeth Kurianski Scott were both mentioned.  Elizabeth was project 
manager on the Demarest-Lyle House and has worked at the Tenafly Nature Center.  Karen 
thought Elizabeth sounded receptive to being a member.  Dave spoke favorably of both Paul 
and Elizabeth.  Bill asked Karen to please ask Elizabeth about becoming a member.  The Mayor 



                                                    

appoints the new member, but THPC gives recommendation.  Bill said Erik Kahn was very 
good, but was given a promotion at work. 
 

5. 72 MAGNOLIA – C OF A – Bill Saunders 
 
Bill stated the C of A was signed, the asked for demolition of the garage was approved.  Don 
wondered about notification cards returned to Borough Hall.  Don had checked with tax 
assessor that addresses were correct.  Don doesn’t want anyone to say due diligence was not 
pursued.  Kevin said you followed all procedures.  Mario was uncomfortable with people in 
attendance when discussing certain items.  Kevin thought not using the word “like”, for example, 
I see this as meeting the standard.  Don thought new design was consistent with what 
neighborhood has.  Mario asked if there was a way to give one opinion.  He also thought 
members should not have internal discussions before clients. 
 
Kevin spoke about Planning Board.  They have a Site Plan Committee, perhaps that would work 
here.  Have a Site Review Committee meet before the regular meeting and then speak to other 
members.  Chair could appoint Site Review Committee.  Mario said he’d come before regular 
meeting.  Bill would have two meetings with 3 members prior to applicant coming in. 
 
MOTION TO ORDER DEMOLITON BOOKLET AT A COST OF $15 MADE BY BILL 
SAUNDERS; 2ND BY RITA HELLER.  So carried.  Rita will order the booklet. 
 

6. SIGN FOR CADY STANTON HOUSE 
 
Bill thought HPC should go to County or State.  Dave Wall thinks nothing should be done for a 
couple of years, he sees no rush.  The Kahns would be willing to pay for half of the sign.  Bill 
said wait a while for things to change around.  Tenafly may decide to honor Stanton some other 
way.  Kevin looked at it as public education opportunities.  Dave feels the Demarest-Lyle home 
and Alice Rigley’s house are deserving of signs now. 
 

7. NVE BANK – TENAFLY OFFICE 
 
Bill was informed that there were 10-20 lithographs at the bank available to HPC for the asking.  
Bill will look into it; he thought some publicity regarding their gift would be nice.  There is a map 
of Tenafly and other documents from early 20th century.   
 
Carol asked about the train station and Elizabeth Cady Stanton, if they knew where she voted.  
Dave said she went to hotel as listed in 1876 Walker’s Atlas, perhaps where Charlie Brown’s is 
now. 
 

8. MEETING WITH DONNA HARRIS – Karen Neus 
 
The special work session on rewriting the Historic Plan Element of the Borough Master Plan is 
scheduled for March 24th, at 7:00 P.M with Donna Harris of Heritage Consulting.  It has to be 
noticed.  Donna reviewed the Master Plan and saw sections that needed to be updated and 
rewritten to enhance the goals of historic preservation.  Donna asked if the members actually 
reviewed the 2005 Burgis Reexamination Report when they made their comments on the 
Master Plan.  Bill asked what does she want us to do; our title says what we do.  Don hopes 
other people will catch the spark of preservation/land use.  Karen said Donna wants all to look 
at the Land Use Plan again.  Don mentioned land use was left out of historic preservation.  
Karen asked the members what specific goals or items they would want to see listed in the 



                                                    

Recommendations Section of the new HPE.  Donna wants more specific comments and review 
of Burgis Report.   
 
Don said he’d look at land use.  Carol said she’s liaison to Zoning Board, that some things in the 
land use ordinance encourage demolition.  She feels land use ordinance doesn’t favor 
preservation. 
 
Don said the historic preservation goals could apply to any of the land use areas.  Karen stated 
after the 3/24 meeting Donna expects to finalize draft recommendations.  Don thought it would 
have been great to compare directly, word for word, the 1992 Master Plan with the 2005 Burgis 
Report, by collating the sections.  Bill wondered if you could mesh the two documents.  Karen 
said Donna’s report will help in planning goals of HPC over the next five year.  She would like 
Carol and Kevin to be here on March 24th.  Bill asked when it’s a question of open space in 
historic area and putting up a garage – what’s going to win? 
 
Don counted eight paragraphs mentioning historic in Burgis Associates Report.  Bill wondered 
where Table 13 stands with this.  Karen noted Donna wants her to reorganize it. Dave said 
Karen’s Table 13 is wanted by Bergen County, leave it as it is. 
 
There are three classifications in historic inventory: 
 

1. Properties listed by the State Historical Preservation Office 
2. Individual properties which are designated by local ordinance 
3. Properties listed on the Borough’s inventory list of historic properties (but not officially 

designated) 
 
Rita said if Lance Wyman does not present to the Mayor & Council, the  $1,000 earmarked for 
him could be used to pay Donna Harris should our needs exceed the hours paid for by the 
Preservation New Jersey Grant.   
 
Kevin said Planning Board is reviewing all definitions in Land Development Regulation 
Ordinance and is considering moving items from General to Historic. 
 

9. APPROVAL OF FEBRUARY 2009 MINUTES 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE MADE BY RITA HELLER; SECONDED BY DAVE WALL.  So carried. 
 

10. BOROUGH NEWSLETTER 
 
Bill hopes Karen will write about what’s going on with THPC.  Karen said she’d include other 
articles also.  Perhaps they should ask the public if they have any ideas, opinions, thoughts 
about preservation in Tenafly. 
 
INFORMATIONAL 
 
Dave Wall would like the Mayor & Council to change ordinance so that THPC has seven equal 
members, not five and two alternates. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
MOTION TO ADJOURN AT 10:15 MADE BY ALL.  So carried. 



                                                    

 
      Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
      Deborah L. Alvarez, Secretary 
 
Approved 4/2/09 


